

Message

From: Kimberly Veeneman [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6DAD76EE6723486C8BF97EC2552A4C8C-KIMBERLY VE]
Sent: 2018-07-12 12:48:45 PM
To: Shanmugarajah, Ramya (TBS) [Ramya.Shanmugarajah@ontario.ca]
Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Fair Hydro Plan

If we can try to arrange before 10am that would be great, I know it's early but she will be boarding her plane tomorrow.

From: Shanmugarajah, Ramya (TBS) [mailto:Ramya.Shanmugarajah@ontario.ca]
Sent: July 12, 2018 12:23 PM
To: Kimberly Veeneman
Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Fair Hydro Plan

Hi Kim,

No worries, I completely understand.

Yes please, it would be much appreciated if we can arrange this for tomorrow.

What are Barb's availabilities for tomorrow? I will try my best to accommodate her schedule.

Thanks,

Ramya

From: Kimberly Veeneman [mailto:Kimberly.Veeneman@ieso.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 11:58 AM
To: Shanmugarajah, Ramya (TBS) <Ramya.Shanmugarajah@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Fair Hydro Plan

Good morning,

I apologize for the delays in responding, I just saw this email. Barb is out of the office next week on vacation and returning August 1st, did we want to try and set up a call tomorrow morning?

Kim

From: Shanmugarajah, Ramya (TBS) [mailto:Ramya.Shanmugarajah@ontario.ca]
Sent: July 12, 2018 10:51 AM
To: Kimberly Veeneman
Subject: Meeting Request - Fair Hydro Plan

Good Morning Kimberly,

I'm connecting with you on behalf of Assistant Deputy Minister Cindy Veinot.

Cindy would like to have an hour long meeting with Barb to discuss about the Fair Hydro Plan.

Please advise as to know when Barb would be available next week.

Thanks,

Ramya

Ramya Shanmugarajah
Scheduler/Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Provincial Controller Division | Treasury Board Secretariat
7 Queen's Park Crescent, Frost Building South, 2nd Floor
Toronto ON M7A 1Y7
Tel: (416) 327-2727

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.